
QUESTION FROM SENATOR BROWN 
In addition, Senator Brown asked if any members are undertaking or   
funding research in this area? 
 
I have checked with our Health Working Group, and no members are   
currently doing so. 
 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to this Senate enquiry. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ANDREW MCMAHON 
Policy Officer 
Safety and Health 
Minerals Council of Australia 
Ph:            02 6233 0644 
Fax:            02 6233 0699 
Mob:            0421 053 010 
Email:        andrew.mcmahon@minerals.org.au 
Web:        http://www.minerals.org.au
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